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iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org

From: AFRIDI, Muddasir <afridimu@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 2:14 PM
To: iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org
Cc: WAZIR, Naeem Khan; ABBAS, Waseem; 'Naila Nizam'; 

hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org; farah.abbas@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: [EXT] Death case - Mr. Saddam Hussain UCPO Wazir - N - KPK

Dear Iftikhar  
 
Thanks for the condolence.Yes indeed we have lost a honest and dedicated team member. He was diagnosed as 
Carcinoma Sigmoid Colon, but according to hospital report his primary cause of death was cardiopulmonary 
arrest. He died on 4th of November 2023. His father is very old I am sharing his cousin mobile number with 
you, he can be contacted for condolence and other information if needed. His contact detail are as 
Name: Rafiullah 
Contact: 0336-9164366 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Dr.Muddassir Afridi  
Immunization Officer  
North Waziristan-KP 
World Health Organization- WHO | PAK 
Cell: +92 300 959 2148, +92 336 959 2148 
WhatsApp: +92 300 959 2148 
Email: afridimu@who.int  

From: iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org <iftikhar.jehan@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 1:24:26 PM 
To: AFRIDI, Muddasir <afridimu@who.int> 
Cc: WAZIR, Naeem Khan <wazirn@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' 
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org <hrmatters.kpk@chipconsulting.org>; 
farah.abbas@chipconsulting.org <farah.abbas@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] Death case - Mr. Saddam Hussain UCPO Wazir - N - KPK  
  
Dear Dr Mudassir Afridi, 
  
We are very sorry to learn about the sad demise of a dedicated team member Mr. Saddam Hussain [2150712287333] 
UCPO Wazir-N-Mir Ali-Mir Ali-5 KPK dated Friday 10th Nov 2023. Our thoughts and prayers with his family during this 
very difficult time.  
  
The insurance claim has been initiated on the first information we received however, this is to formally confirm the 
exact date of death, reason (if known) and if any contact of close family member can be shared with us for condolence 
and further documentation.  
  
Thank you 
  
Kind regards 
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IFTIKHAR JEHAN 
Regional Manager, 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
Peshawar, KPK            
Cell # 0345-8566269 
  


